From: Anais Berthier <email address redacted>

To: Aarhus Compliance

Date: 24/07/2015 16:55

Subject: FW: ACCC/C/2008/32- Direct concern criterion

Dear Fiona,
Apologies | forgot to send the ruling and the press release from the Court in my previous e-mail, here they are:

http://curia.europa.eu/juris/document/document.jsf?text=&docid=165591&pagelndex=0&doclang=FR&mode
=Ist&dir=&occ=first&part=18&cid=40063

http://curia.europa.eu/jcms/upload/docs/application/pdf/2015-07/cp150077en.pdf

Kind regards,
Anais

Anais Berthier

Senior Lawyer/ Juriste, Environmental Justice
t. +32 (0) 2808 3468
ClientEarth, 36 Avenue de Tervueren (Box 17), Brussels, 1040

email | website | newsletter | blog | facebook | twitter

From: Anais Berthier <email address redacted>
To: Aarhus Compliance

Date: 24/07/2015 16:38

Subject: ACCC/C/2008/32- Direct concern criterion

Dear Fiona,
Please find attached an update on a very recent ruling of the General Court relevant to our communication.
Kind regards,

Anais Berthier
Senior Lawyer/ Juriste, Environmental Justice

ClientEarth

t. +32 (0) 2808 3468
ClientEarth, 36 Avenue de Tervueren (Box 17), Brussels, 1040

email | website | newsletter | blog | facebook | twitter

Please consider the environment before printing this email. This email and any files attached are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it was addressed. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of ClientEarth.
ClientEarth is a company limited by guarantee, registered in England and Wales, company number 02863827,
registered charity number 1053988, registered office 10 Queen Street Place, London EC4R 1BE, with a registered
branch in Belgium, N° d'enterprise 0894.251.512, and with a registered foundation in Poland, Fundacja ClientEarth
Poland, KRS 0000364218.
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